Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7TH, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

CONGRATULATIONS TO THE FOLLOWING STUDENTS who were inducted in the 2021-2022 National Honor Society:

Abut, Blanche Yvonne Abut, Charisse Baniqued, Kathleen Concepcion, Troy Dangtayan, Frances Diga, Jaymie Fujii, Jadelyn Heile, Timothy Johnson, James Aubrey Limon, Julie-Anne Mahoe, Haley Morikawa Jr. Lance Mueller, Christopher Nguyen, Andrew Pascua, Piper Rante, Allison Shulman, Meleiana Ventura, Kiera Welch-Bernasek, Mei Mei West, Colton Winkie, Joseph Yu-Cua, Madison

To The Class of 2022 Seniors: The FAFSA (financial aid) opened last Friday. Every senior who is planning on attending college or thinking of attending college should complete the FAFSA. What is your first step? Get your FSA ID for you and your parents. Go to

www.lahainalunacollegecareer.com under "Financial Aid" and see the list of documents you will need to complete the FAFSA. Don't wait till the last minute as every college has their FAFSA deadline. If you need help with the FAFSA or the FSA ID, please email Miss Kristy. She is available to help. For a more detailed information on the FAFSA, check your email or go to our school website: https://www.lahainalunahs.org/apps/news/article/1507675

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention HOSA members, Event confirmation forms are due October 18th (the Monday after Fall Break) Start looking on the HOSA.org website for events you are interested in!

Japanese Club: There will be a meeting on Friday, Oct. 8 at lunch in K-102 for all members. Remember to pay your dues and order your t-shirt at this meeting, if you haven't already. Voting for our movie at the Halloween party will also end on Friday.

Anime club: Just a reminder that anime cosplay night is tomorrow Friday, October 8th so please turn in your permission forms by lunch on that day. Don't forget our general meeting is today Thursday during lunch period so please attend.

Hey all Nature Club members! If you are interested in attending our very first event, please be sure to check out the Google Classroom to sign-up!!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention students who are interested in joining our paddling team, please stop by X27 (Mr. Colin Delos Reyes' classroom) during morning recess or lunch to pick up papers or go to our school website to download the pdf to what forms are needed to join. The paper or the link on the school website contains the contact information if you have any questions. Mahalo!

SOFTBALL: Anyone interested in participating for the JV season which will start in the Winter and VARSITY season which will start in the Spring please contact Coach Lithe at 808-727-9179. On Friday October 8th during lunch, please meet at the stairs below the girls dorm for an informational meeting.

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Mixed Fruit, Grape Juice. Lunch: Cheeseburger, Tater Tots, Cole Slaw, Baked Beans, Mixed Fruit, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Afnan Oleiwan, Noa Oliveira, Aylin Omandam, Yazmin Ornelas, Izaac Pacheco Garcia, Jahaziel Pacheco-Banuelos. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.